Fatmata Zine, RN

11700 Old Columbia Pike

Silver Spring, MD 20904

f zine@yahoo.com

(240)-338-5881

Objective

Compassionate Registered Nurse with 22 years of experience in healthcare. Seeking a staff RN position (medical-surgical) at a caring, nurturing company where I can use my talents and skills to grow and expand the company and increase my expertise while effectively filling the nursing position at your hospital.

Education

May 2020 - May 2021	Bachelor of Science in Nursing (BSN) — University of Maryland
2017 - 2019	Associate of Applied Science in Nursing — Prince George's Community College
2010 - 2014	Associate of General Education in Arts — Prince George's Community College
2001 - 2002	Licensed Practical Nurse Certification — A & D School of Nursing
1992 - 1996	High School Diploma — Ahmadiyya Muslim Secondary School

Work Experience

Maxim Healthcare Services / Washington, DC (December 2019 - Present)

Registered nurse

- Monitoring patient's condition and assessing their needs to provide the best possible care and advice
- Observing and interpreting patient's symptoms and communicating them to physicians

- Collaborating with physicians and nurses to devise individualized care plans for patients
- Medication Administration
- IV infusion, Emergency Room and Intensive Care Unit experience
- Pediatric and Adult experience

Tamah Nursing Services, LLC / Washington, DC (December 2019 - Present)

Registered Nurse Supervisor

- Monitoring patient's condition and assessing their needs to provide the best possible care and advice
- Observing and interpreting patient's symptoms and communicating them to physicians
- Collaborating with physicians and nurses to devise individualized care plans for patients
- Medication Administration
- IV infusion, Emergency Room and Intensive Care Unit experience
- Pediatric and Adult experience

Tamah Nursing Services, LLC / Washington, DC (2008 - December 2019)

Licensed Practical Nurse

- Obtains patient vital signs, including pulse, blood pressure, temperature, and respiration.
- Caring for patients with GI Tubes, tracheostomy tubes and ventilators
- CPR trainer from 10/2013 to present
- Customer service experience
- Clinical assessments

Maxim Health Care Services / Washington, DC (2006 - December 2019)

Licensed Practical Nurse

- Obtains patient vital signs, including pulse, blood pressure, temperature, and respiration.
- Assisting patients with their daily activities of living
- Clinical assessments and documentation
- Care of patients with Ventilator and G/I tube
- Oxygen therapy and colostomy care
- Medication and treatment administration, and taking care of patients with mental health and behavioral problems

Manor Care Health Service / Fairfax, Virginia (2003 - 2008)

Licensed Practical Nurse

- Obtains patient vital signs, including pulse, blood pressure, temperature, and respiration.
- Supervising CNAs and GNAs
- Medication administration and wound treatment
- Advocating for patients' rights

Licensure/Certification

- May 1997 CNA/GNA: Maryland Board of Nursing
- May 2002 Licensed Practical Nurse: Washington DC and Maryland
- May 2013 CPR Trainer Certification

Skills & Abilities

- Administration of Medicine
- Interpersonal communication
- Infection control
- Time management
- Prioritization of duties

- Teamwork / collaboration with members of the interdisciplinary team
- Customer service
- Treating patients with respect, dignity, integrity, compassion and a passion for nursing
- Taking leadership responsibilities
- Clinical assessments
- Specialties in ventilators, tracheostomy care, CPAP/BIPAP management, pediatric experience, oncology, and cardiac or telemetry unit. Dialysis experience, ICU, and ER experience, and blood transfusion
- Computer skills: Window, Word, PowerPoint, Excel

References

Available upon request